REGIONAL MEDICAL LABORATORY

RN

MEMORANDUM

To: All Regional Medical Laboratory, Inc. (RML) Clients

From: Regional Medical Laboratory, Inc.
Sonya Bruening, BS, MLT (AMT), Manager of Flow Cytometry
Adam Hoffhines, M.D., Chief of Flow Cytometry
Gerald C. Miller, Ph.D., Chief of Immunology

Date: August 22, 2019

Subject: Neutrophil Oxidative Index Test

Regional Medical Laboratory is pleased to announce modifications to our Neutrophil Oxidative Index
test intended to improve the delivery of results and eliminate redundant information. Effective
9/2/2019, a new Neutrophil Oxidative Index test with discrete general laboratory results will replace
the current Neutrophil Oxidative Index test with pathology interpretation. This new test provides all
relevant test results reported as discrete general laboratory values, with appropriate reference ranges
and interpretive data reported, as applicable. A separate pathology report will no longer be issued
alongside these general laboratory values.

TEST
TEST NAME MNEUMONIC TEST NUMBER CPT CODE
Neutrophil Oxidative Index Neutro Ox Index NEW - 3870659 86352

Additional test build information was sent out on the 8/5/19 Livewire notification. Please see RML
Online for additional information including LOINC codes, specimen information and testing schedule.

For questions, concerns or additional information, please contact Dr. Adam Hoffhines at 918-744-2553
X14155, Dr. Gerald Miller at 918-744-2553 X15543 or Sonya Bruening at 918-744-2500 X18213.
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